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EXHIBIT C

This is a copy of a pleading filed electronically pursuant to New York State court rules (22 NYCRR 8202. 5- b(d)(3)(|))
which, at the tinme of its printout fromthe court system s el ectronic website, had not yet been reviewed an

approved by the County Cl erk. Because court rules (22 NYCRR 8202.5[d]) authorize the County Clerk to rej ect

filings for various reasons, readers should be aware that docunents bearing this | egend may not have been

accepted for filing by the County Cd erk.
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NYSCEF DOC. NO 6 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 10/ 29/2021
From: Jesse Barber
To: recordsaccess@doc.nyc.gov
Subject: RE: [OpenRecords] Request FOIL-2021-072-00063 Acknowledged
Date: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 9:39:00 AM

Thank you very much for acknowledging the request so promptly!

Thanks for asking for additional clarification RE: the timeframe for the requested records. We are
seeking any databases fitting the parameters laid out in the FOIL relating to agency employees
regardless of the time period. In other words, we would like records responsive to the requests
going back as far as the agency retains them.

Thank you very much for your time and care!

Jesse Barber

Pronouns: he, his

Research Analyst

New York Civil Liberties Union

125 Broad St., FI. 19, New York, NY 10004

c. 510.520.1695 | 0. 212.607.3300

This message may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please
immediately advise the sender by reply email that this message has been inadvertently transmitted to you and delete this
email from your system.

From: donotreply@records.nyc.gov <donotreply@records.nyc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 9:07 AM

To: Jesse Barber <jbarber@nyclu.org>

Subject: [OpenRecords] Request FOIL-2021-072-00063 Acknowledged

The Department of Correction (DOC) has acknowledged your FOIL request FOIL-2021-072-
00063.

You can expect a response on or about Monday, June 7, 2021.

Additional Information:
Good morning,

please provide clarification for the following:

e agency employees
timeframe for the requested records

Please refer to FOIL # 2021 FR 1722 when responding.
Thank you

Please visit FOIL-2021-072-00063 to view additional information and take any necessary
action.
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NYSCEF DOC. NO 6 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 10/ 29/2021
From: Jesse Barber
To: Thomas, Adjuwa
Subject: RE: Inquiry about FOIL-2021-072-00063
Date: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 9:58:00 AM

Apologies for missing that point.

By way of clarification, "agency employee" is meant to refer to anyone employed or formerly employed by the New
York City Department of Corrections. Of course, to the extent to which a database in your possession only holds a
subset of that category, that is also acceptable.

Thank you very much and let me know if you have further questions. I appreciate your willingness to seek
clarification.

Jesse Barber

Pronouns: he, his

Research Analyst

New York Civil Liberties Union

125 Broad St., F1. 19, New York, NY 10004

¢. 510.520.1695 | 0. 212.607.3300

This message may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately advise the sender by reply email that this message has been inadvertently transmitted to you and
delete this email from your system.

From: Thomas, Adjuwa <Adjuwa.Thomas@doc.nyc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 9:54 AM

To: Jesse Barber <jbarber@nyclu.org>

Subject: RE: Inquiry about FOIL-2021-072-00063

Okay on the timeframe and what about the clarification of "agency employee"?

From: jbarber@nyclu.org <jbarber@nyclu.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 9:40 AM

To: Records Access <records.access@doc.nyc.gov>; Justin.choi@doc.nyc.gov; Thomas, Adjuwa
<Adjuwa.Thomas@doc.nyc.gov>; Bauman, Wesley <Wesley.Bauman@doc.nyc.gov>; Mello, Laura
<Laura.Mello@doc.nyc.gov>

Subject: Inquiry about FOIL-2021-072-00063

Thank you very much for acknowledging the request so promptly!

Thanks for asking for additional clarification RE: the timeframe for the requested records. We are seeking any
databases fitting the parameters laid out in the FOIL relating to agency employees regardless of the time period. In
other words, we would like records responsive to the requests going back as far as the agency retains them.

Thank you very much for your time and care!
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